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Dear Sirs, 
 

In response to the Transport Department's (TD) comment on 14.7.2025 email, we would like to provide 
the following information: 

1. Local Access Road: The access road between the site gate and the Fuk Hang Tsuen Road 
footpath is not managed by TD as a public road or footpath. We will seek comments from 
relevant departments, such as the District Office/Tuen Mun (DO/TM), before development 
commences. 

2. Frequency of Vehicle Access 
1. 10:00 to 17:00: 

o A total of two light goods vehicles can access the site. 
o Each light goods vehicle is expected to perform loading and unloading 

approximately every three hours. 
o Therefore, we anticipate up to 4 vehicular trips (2 vehicles x 2 trips) during this 

time frame. 
2. 18:00 to 22:00: 

o During this period, only one private car will be allowed to access the site at any 
given time. 

o Assuming a steady flow of customers, we expect up to 4 vehicular trips (1 vehicle 
x 4 hours) during these hours. 

Summary of Vehicular Trips 

 10:00 to 17:00: Up to 4 trips (light goods vehicles). 
 18:00 to 22:00: Up to 4 trips (private cars). 

3. Traffic Management: To prevent queuing or waiting vehicles on the local access road and 
Fuk Hang Tsuen Road, our staff and vehicles entry/exit indicator lights will act as traffic 
controllers and instruments to manage the flow of incoming and outgoing vehicles. 

4. Peak Hour Access: We assure you that only one vehicle will be permitted to enter the site 
during peak hours. Our staff and vehicles entry/exit indicator lights will be present to enforce 
this regulation. 

5. Swept Path Analysis Plan: Please find attached the updated Swept Path Analysis Plan for 
your reference. We apologize for any inconvenience caused. 

 Best regards, 

Hudson SH Yeung 
Gender Consultants Limited 
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